
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

December 13, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

John Mora, Councilmember 
Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tem 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 















FOR ITEM NO. SA 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 1 OA 



City oJ·santa Fe Spr'l'ngs 
ITEM NO. 58 

Public Financin Authorit Meetin December 13 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

l RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/18 
Outstanding principal at 11/30/18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$38,668,258 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 6, 2018 





FOR ITEM NO. 6A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 1 OA 



City o.1·sanlt1 Fe Springs 
ITEM NO. 68 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin December 13 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

l RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water.Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds. 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11/30/18 
Outstanding principal at 11 /30/18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 11 /30/18 
Outstanding principal at 11 /30/18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: December 6, 2018 





ITEM NO. 6C 

December 13, 2018 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

!RECOMMENDATION
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. ===--=--- -- -= l

BACKGROUND

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current active
water projects.

Water Well No. 12 - Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services
At its meeting on September 27, 2018 the City Council awarded a contract to Richard
Slade & Associates (Consultant) to provide Packer Testing Hydrogeological Services
for Water Well No. 12. Consultant has started working on preparing contract bid
documents and set a schedule for the project. The project schedule estimates that
the contract bid documents will be completed by the end of this year. Staff anticipates
going out to bid for this project in January 2019.

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening / Carmenita Road Segment Water Main
Relocation Project
As part of the 1-5 Freeway Widening Project, Carmenita Road Segment, the State
(Caltrans) committed to reimbursing the City for all associated utility relocation work.
On July 14, 2011, the City Council approved Utility Agreement No. 7UA-11565.
Subsequently, the City Council approved Amendment No. 1 on November 10, 2011
and Amendment No. 2 on February 11, 2016. Each amendment increased the
reimbursement amount of the original Agreement.

Staff has prepared a corresponding staff report on this agenda requesting approval of
Amendment No. 3.

FISCAL IMPACT
The City of Santa Fe Springs will be reimbursed up to $5,788,113.20 for the work to
be done as part of the 1-5 Freeway / Carmenita Road Segment Water Main Relocation.

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT
Execution of Amendment No. 3 will allow the City to be reimbursed for relocation of
City-owned utilities/facilities in conflict with the proposed widening of the 1-5 Freeway,
Carmenita Road Segment

Attachments: Executive Director 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � / Date of Report: December 3, 2018 
Director of Public Work£ I.,,,' 



FOR ITEM NO. 7 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 1 OA 



FOR ITEM NO. 8 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 1 OA 



ITEM NO. 9A 

o Successor Agency Meeting December 13, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution SA-2018-005 - Approving the Successor Agency's Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 19-20) for the Period July 1, 2019 through 
June 30, 2020 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-005. 

BACKGROUND 

State legislation, ABX1 26 and AB 1484, created Successor Agencies, which are 
tasked with the responsibility of winding down former Redevelopment Agencies. As 
a requirement of the wind down process, the Successor Agencies were originally 
required to provide a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS") every six 
months identifying overall outstanding debt for all enforceable obligations with the 
Agency, as well as the estimated amount needed for each of those obligations 
during the six-month period covered by that ROPS. Effective July 1, 2016, the 
ROPS period changed from semi-annual to annual. 

The ROPS is required to be considered and approved by the Successor Agency and 
Oversight Board ("OB"). Once approved, the ROPS and OB Resolution are 
submitted to the California Department of Finance ("DOF") for subsequent review 
and final approval. The approved ROPS is then used by Los Angeles County to 
distribute property tax funds from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
("RPTTF") to the Successor Agency in order to pay the approved obligations. The 
RPTTF deposits consist of the tax increment formerly allocated the Community 
Development Commission. Any RPTTF deposits in excess of the approved 
obligations are distributed to various taxing agencies, including the City. 

Attached for approval is the annual ROPS covering the period of July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2020. The ROPS has been prepared using the format mandated 
by DOF. In addition to listing the enforceable obligations, the ROPS includes a 
summary, as well as a table detailing the available balances retained by the 
Successor Agency. 

The obligations reported on this ROPS are consistent with prior periods and include 
bond debt service payments, repayment of the General Fund advance to the 
Successor Agency, professional services, property management, and administrative 
costs. 

Estimated obligations to be funded with distributions from the RPTTF and reserves 
during fiscal year 2019-20 are summarized as follows: 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: December 7, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 















ITEM NO. 98 

i Successor Agency Meeting
-==--====���============�=--= 

December 13, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution SA-2018-006 - Approving the Successor Agency's Administrative Budget 
for the Period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 

RECOMMENDATION 
1

That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2018-006. 

BACKGROUND 

Health and Safety Code ("HSC") Section 34177 requires the Successor Agency to 
prepare an Administrative Budget that covers the administrative costs to comply with 
the Dissolution Bills. It is important to point out that the Administrative Budget that is 
presented here is also included in the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule 
("ROPS") 19-20 (July 2019 - June 2020). However, the Administrative Budget 
itemizes the administrative costs whereas the ROPS identifies it as a single line 
item. As with the ROPS, the Department of Finance ("DOF") requires the Successor 
Agency to prepare an Administrative Budget every year, whereas previously it was 
every six months. The proposed Resolution sets forth the Successor Agency's 
Administrative Budget for the period July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 

The proposed Administrative Budget (attached) consists of the Successor Agency's 
personnel and non-personnel city support service costs anticipated for Fiscal Year 
2019-20. The Successor Agency personnel for which salaries and benefits are 
listed include the City Manager, Director of Finance & Administrative Services, 
Director of Planning, Accounting Manager, Accountant, and City/Successor Agency 
Clerk, all of whom will spend a significant amount of their time working on Successor 
Agency matters. Non-personnel costs include Successor Agency legal counsel, 
auditing and other professional services, and travel and meeting costs. 

Under HSC Section 34171(b), the annual administrative cost allowance is the 
greater of 3% of property taxes allocated to the Successor Agency in the prior year 
or $250,000. The amount claimed on the ROPS 19-20 is based on the property tax 
allocation method. 

The legislation requires that the Administrative Budget be approved by both the 
Successor Agency and the Oversight Board before any distributions from the 
County's property tax trust fund are made to the Successor Agency. The 
distributions of property tax trust funds by Los Angeles County for this period are 
scheduled for June 1, 2019 and January 2, 2020. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: December 7, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 









ITEM NO. 10A 

December 13, 2018 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the November 8, 2018 and November 20, 2018 Regular City Council 
Meetings 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 

• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meetings: 

• November 8, 2018

• November 20, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for November 8, 2018 
Minutes for November 20, 2018 

·�12-.�
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: December 7, 2018 































ITEM NO. 108 

December 13, 2018 
,i 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2018. 

I �ECOMMENDATION 

L 
hat the City Council receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND 
Beginning January 2016, the City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") 
to manage $20.8 million of the City's reserve funds ("managed portfolio"). 

Based on a cash flow analysis and discussion with PFMAM and the Council Finance 
Subcommittee, an additional $10.0 million of the City's reserve funds were added to 
the portfolio in May 2017 bringing the total principal invested to $30.8 million. 

At the end of each calendar quarter, PFMAM provides a detailed written report 
covering general market conditions as well as the balances and transactions of the 
City's portfolio for the previous quarter. PFMAM's detailed report is attached to this 
Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer's Report for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2018 was 
also provided to each Councilmember on July 31st, 2018. 

Ms. Sarah Meacham, a Director with PFMAM, along with her staff, have regularly 
provided an update to the Council Finance Subcommittee, including a detailed review 
of the results of the portfolio for the quarter, a discussion of the investment strategies 
and policies which govern the City's portfolio, and general market conditions. Once 
the Council Finance Subcommittee vacancies are filled, staff will coordinate a meeting 
with the PFMAM to perform a detailed review of the portfolio and answer any questions 
that may arise. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $106,599 for 
the most recent quarter. The interest income represents actual cash receipts received 
by the City plus the amortization of any discounts or premiums. The figure does not 
include unrealized gains or losses. 

The overall performance of the City's managed portfolio account is expressed in a 
"yield" and "total return". The yield is a forward-looking measurement which shows 
the income and dividends on the investments to be expected in the future based on 
current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of return. The City's yield (at cost value) 
at June 30, 2018 was 2.07%, up from 1.92% the previous quarter. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey, City Treasurer 
Lana Dich, Asst. City Treasurer Date of Report: December 6, 2018 





































































































ITEM NO. 10C 

December 13, 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Quarterly Treasurer's Report of Investments for the Quarter Ended September 30, 
2018. 

[ 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
Beginning January 2016, the City retained PFM Asset Management LLC ("PFMAM") 
to manage $20.8 million of the City's reserve funds ("managed portfolio"). 

Based on a cash flow analysis and discussion with PFMAM and the Council Finance 
Subcommittee, an additional $10.0 million of the City's reserve funds were added to 
the portfolio in May 2017 bringing the total principal invested to $30.8 million. 

At the end of each calendar quarter, PFMAM provides a detailed written report 
covering general market conditions as well as the balances and transactions of the 
City's portfolio for the previous quarter. PFMAM's detailed report is attached to this 
Treasurer's Report. The Treasurer's Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 
2018 was also provided to each Councilmember on October 31st, 2018. 

Ms. Sarah Meacham, a Director with PFMAM, along with her staff, have regularly 
provided an update to the Council Finance Subcommittee, including a detailed 
review of the results of the portfolio for the quarter, a discussion of the investment 
strategies and policies which govern the City's portfolio, and general market 
conditions. Once the Council Finance Subcommittee vacancies are filled, staff will 
coordinate a meeting with the PFMAM to perform a detailed review of the portfolio 
and answer any questions that may arise. 

CITY INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO 
The City's managed portfolio generated interest income in the amount of $128,780 
for the most recent quarter. The interest income represents actual cash receipts 
received by the City plus the amortization of any discounts or premiums. The figure 
does not include unrealized gains or losses. 

The overall performance of the City's managed portfolio account is expressed in a 
"yield" and "total return". The yield is a forward-looking measurement which shows 
the income and dividends on the investments to be expected in the future based on 
current holdings, expressed as an annual rate of return. The City's yield (at cost 
value) at September 30, 2018 was 2.17%, up from 2.07% the previous quarter. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey, City Treasurer 
Lana Dich, Asst. City Treasurer Date of Report: December 6, 2018 





































































































I, •..• City of Santa Fe Springs
�\ City Council Meeting 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ITEM NO. 10D 

December 13, 2018 

Authorize the Disposal of Surplus Equipment by Way of Public Auction 

RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize the disposal of various obsolete equipment at public auction. 

BACKGROUND 

There are a number of items that are obsolete and need to be declared as surplus 
goods and disposed of by way of public auction. 

The following is a list of obsolete equipment. 

• (3) Pallets of IT parts. (i.e.; monitors, cpu's, & printers)
• (4) 201h century style video game consoles
• (1) Commercial refrigerator
• (1) Pallet of vehicle maintenance parts
• (2) Pallets of office furniture

FISCAL IMPACT 

Auction sale proceeds are recognized as applied revenue in department budget 
accounts. 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 

Department: Finance & Administrative Services 
Date of Report: December 5, 2018 



� f�SPII 
o.r(' City of Santa Fe Springs 

ITEM NO. 10E 

"''"' "< 

! · \ City Council Meeting December 13, 2018
5 �•l-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

�.. 
�o 

�.�,.,:�:: .. ,,/ CONSENT AGENDA 
Community Facilities District No. 2004-1 (Bloomfield-Florence) - Annual Special Tax 
Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2017-18 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for 
Community Facilities District 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18. l 

BACKGROUND 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 requires that an annual special tax 
levy report be prepared for each Community Facilities District (CFO). This report must 
detail the special taxes that are levied within a CFO and any construction activity at the 
time the report is prepared. The methodology and amounts to be levied were 
established at the time the CFO was formed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Repayment of the bonds and payment of services are secured by the special taxes 
levied on all property within the CFO, other than those properties that are exempt as 
provided in the respective rate and method of apportionment. Annual administrative 
expenses are also funded through the annual special tax levy. 

;l;c{!:, 
City Manager 

Attachments: 
Special Tax Levy Annual Report for CFO 2004-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete . �Date of Report: December 3, 2018
Director of Public Works 









































City of Santa Fe Springs 
CFD No. 2004-1 {Bloomfield-Florence) 

EXHIBITC 

Reimbursement Agreement 

EXHIBIT "A" 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY 

November 12, 2018 
Page C-4 

BEING A PORTION OF THE SOUTH HALF ·oF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 11 WEST, SAN BERNARDINO 
MERIDIAN, IN THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS, COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, LYING WEST OF THE ATCHISON, TOPEKA AND SANTA 
FE RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY, AS RECORDED AS PARCEL MAP NO. 06741 IN 
BOOK PAGES TO ____ _ 

EXCEPT THEREFROM ANY STREETS OF RECORD. 

II I Harris & Associates. 



































ITEM NO. 10F 

Community Facilities District No. 2002-1 (Bloomfield-Lakeland) - Annual Special Tax 
Levy Report for Fiscal Year 2017-18 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council receive and file the Special Tax Levy Annual Report for 
Community Facilities District 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18. 

BACKGROUND 

The Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982 requires that an annual special tax 
levy report be prepared for each Community Facilities District (CFO). This report must 
detail the special taxes that are levied within a CFO and any construction activity at the 
time the report is prepared. The methodology and amounts to be levied were 
established at the time the CFO was formed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Repayment of the bonds and payment of services are secured by the special taxes 
levied on all property within the CFO, other than those properties that are exempt as 
provided in the respective rate and method of apportionment. Annual administrative 
expenses are also funded through the

y� 

'ii.-

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Special Tax Levy Annual Report for CFO 2002-1 for Fiscal Year 2017-18 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete �6ate of Report: December 7, 2018
Director of Public Works











































































City of Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 

ITEM NO. 11 

December 13, 2018 

Request for approval of Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 to allow the 
operation and maintenance of an alcoholic beverage use involving the warehousing and 
distribution of alcoholic beverages at Harbor Distributing located at 11204 Norwalk 
Boulevard within the Heavy Manufacturing (M-2). 
(Harbor Distributing, LLC) 

' RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public regarding

Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76, and thereafter close the
Public Hearing.

• Approve Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 subject to the
conditions of approval contained as "Exhibit A" in Resolution No. 9611.

• Adopt Resolution 9611, which incorporates the Planning Commission's
findings and action regarding this matter.

BACKGROUND 

The Applicant, Harbor Distribution, LLC, is a beer distributor in the Southern California 
region, in 1989 they merged with Reyes Holdings. Reyes Holdings is one of the largest 
beer distributors in the United States. The union of the two businesses greatly benefited 
Harbor Distribution throughout the years. Today, Harbor Distribution delivers over 20-
million cases of beer and maintains approximately 5,600 accounts. 

As a result of their growth, Harbor Distribution, LLC, recently obtained a lease 
agreement with the owners of the property at 11204 Norwalk Boulevard to occupy the 
entire 389,414 square foot industrial warehouse building for the operation of an alcohol 
distribution facility. The Harbor Distribution expansion warehouse will provide new jobs 
to approximately 300-500 employees. 

City Ordinance No. 834 approved by the City Council on March 10, 1994, added Section 
155.628 to the City Code requiring all businesses engaged in the sale, storage or 
manufacture of any type of alcoholic beverage meant for on or off-site consumption to 
apply for and be granted a valid Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit (ASCUP). 

In accordance with Section 155.628, Harbor Distribution, LLC is requesting approval of 
Alcohol Sales Conditional Use Permit Case No. 76 to allow the operation and 
maintenance of an alcoholic beverage warehouse/distribution facility. Concurrent with 
this request, the applicant is also in the preliminary review process with the State Alcohol 
Beverage Commission ("ABC") to obtain a Type 17 Beer Wholesaler license for the this 

Report Submitted By: L. Collazo, Department of Police Services Date of Report: December 5, 2018 

































ITEM NO. 12 

December 13, 2018 

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 

Ordinance No. 1095 -An Ordinance of the City of Santa Fe Springs Amending Section 
130.04(8) (Unlawful Conduct Within a Park) of Chapter 130 (General Provisions) of 
Title XIII (General Offenses) of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code with the Revision 
of Subsection 18 (Gathering of 50 or more Persons) and the Additions of Subsection 
23 and 24 (Canopy Use) to Regulate the Use of the Parks 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council read by title only, waive further reading and introduce 
Ordinance No. 1095. 

BACKGROUND 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee discussed the use of canopies on City 
parks at their meeting on Wednesday, October 3, 2018. The Committee discussed the 
use of large "event" style canopies on the parks, and how it negatively impacts the use 
of the park and is a safety concern. There is limited parking available at all parks in the 
City; Little Lake Park, Los Nietos Park, Lakeview Park and Santa Fe Springs Park. 
When there is a reservation for the covered picnic area at any of these parks and when 
another large party uses the same park, vehicles spill into the residential areas. The 
use of large canopies increases the amount of patronage on the park and causes 
overuse in which the local residents bear the brunt of the congestion. The large 
canopies can also be a safety hazard as they are large structures that can easily be 
uplifted or blown into park amenities or patrons causing damage and/or injury. 

PROPOSED CHANGES 

The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee reviewed different ways to address 
these concerns and how to modify the Municipal Code to restrict this type of use on 
City parks. The committee brainstormed and develop the following three 
recommendations for review by City Council. 

1. AMENDMENT: M.C. 130.04(8)(18)
It is unlawful to: Call, hold, conduct, arrange for, or be present at any distinct,
individual, or separate, group, gathering, lodge, association, company,
corporate or other picnic, meeting or assembly having, or which will have, in
excess of 400 50 persons in attendance thereat without special written permit
from the Director of Recreation Services.

2. ADDITION: M.C. 130.04(8)(23)
It is unlawful to: Have in excess of (3) three 1 Oft x1 Oft "pop-up" canopies per
group/party.

3. ADDITION: M.C. 130.04(8)(24)
It is unlawful to: Have, erect and/or construct a canopy larger than 1 Oft x1 Oft.

It is at the discretion of the City Council to review these recommendations by the Parks 
and Recreation Advisory Committee and act accordingly. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: December 5, 2018 









ITEM NO. 13 

December 13, 2018 

Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Santa Fe 
Springs and the City of Santa Fe Springs General City Employees Association 
(SFSCEA) and the City of Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Association (SFSFFA). 

at the City Council take the following actions:E

COMMENDATION(S) 

Approve the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSCEA. 

Approve the FY 2018-19 Memorandum of Understanding with the SFSFFA. 

BACKGROUND 
Earlier this fiscal year, negotiations with the SFSCEA (representing the general 
employees) and the SFSFFA (representing safety employees) concluded and tentative 
agreements were reached with each group. The members of each bargaining group 
have ratified the tentative agreements. Subsequently, Human Resources staff worked 
with the labor groups to update the language contained in the existing MOU's. This 
process is completed and the updated MOU's for each bargaining group are attached. 

The most notable highlights in the proposed agreement are: 

1) It is a one year agreement (July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019).

2) Classifications represented by these agreements shall receive no cost of living
increases for the term of these MOU's.

3) There shall be no increase to the medical cap during the term of these MOU's.

FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 

Attachment(s): 
1. SFSCEA MOU
2. SFSFFA MOU

E��� 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: December 6, 2018 
Finance and Administrative Services 
















































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 6B
	Item No. 6C
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9A
	Item No. 9B
	Item No. 10A
	Item No. 10B
	Item No. 10C
	Item No. 10D
	Item No. 10E
	Item No. 10F
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13



